From: Mitchel.Mathews@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 5:02 PM

To: DiFrancesco, Nicholas

Cc: jeff.hansen@exeloncorp.com

Subject: RE: Inquiry: Clinton Emergency Plan License Amendment Communication w/

State Emergency Planning Officials

Mr. DiFrancesco,

| have confirmed that the State of lllinois emergency planning officials have been notified in accordance
with 10 CFR 50.91, “Notice for public comment; State consultation,” paragraph b, of the April 2, 2010,
Exelon Generation Company, LLC application to amend the Clinton Power Station, Unit 1 (CPS) facility
operating license. This application was based on a proposed change to the CPS Radiological
Emergency Plan that results in a decrease in effectiveness. EGC provided an electronic copy of the
application to the designated State Official, and they have acknowledged receipt of the application.

Respectfully,

Mitchel Mathews

Sr. Regulatory Engineer

| Generation

(W) 630-657-2819
mitchel.mathews@exeloncorp.com

From: DiFrancesco, Nicholas [mailto:Nicholas.DiFrancesco@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:27 AM

To: Mathews, Mitchel:(GenCo-Nuc)

Cc: Norris, Michael

Subject: Inquiry: Clinton Emergency Plan License Amendment Communication w/ State Emergency
Planning Officials

Mr. Mathews,

Regarding the Clinton Emergency Plan License Amendment Request date April 2, 2010.
Please confirm that the State emergency planning officials have been informed of this proposed
change.

Respectfully,
Nick DiFrancesco

Project Manager

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
nicholas.difrancesco@nrc.qov

Tel: (301) 415-1115

Fax: (301) 415-1222
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attachments may contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify

the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank YOU.. sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s skeoske sk skeoske sk sk sk skosk sk sk
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